
From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2026 1:12 PM 
Subject: FW: FNSW Insurance Program 2026 - includes Insurance Handbook 

 

Dear Member clubs, 

Please refer to the below email and attachment from FNSW re the 2026 FNSW Insurance Program. 

Yours in football, 

Sonya Keir 

Football Development Manager Football South Coast 

Phone    (02) 42856929 

Address Ian McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526 

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com 

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential information. Access to this email by anyone 
else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or  action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors 

 

From:  

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2026 4:27 PM 
Subject: FNSW Insurance Program 2026 - includes Insurance Handbook 

FOOTBALL NSW INSURANCE PROGRAM 2026 

February Update – includes Insurance Handbook 

 The following is provided for FNSW affiliated Clubs and Associations, and Association member clubs only. 

 Important Insurance Documents 

These documents are for Clubs, Associations and Association member clubs only: 

• FNSW Associations & Clubs Insurance Summary 2026 

• FNSW Association & Clubs Insurance Handbook 2026 – see ATTACHED. 

  

Personal Accident Insurance 

Provides cover for registered participants in FNSW sanctioned activities for non-Medicare medical expenses, loss of 
income, capital benefits and other policy benefits. 

http://www.footballsouthcoast.com/
mailto:admin@footballsouthcoast.com
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/image/upload/Sports%20Website/FOOTBALL/2023/Clubs%20and%20Associations/Football%20NSW


Claims are lodged via the online claims portal.  Information about the Personal Accident insurance and claims process is 
available on the FNSW Insurance website. 

  

Injured Participant Enquiries 

Refer all injured participant enquiries to: 

• FNSW Insurance website 

• FNSW Participant Insurance Summary 2026 

• Gow-Gates insurance enquiries – Ph: 02 8267 9999 

  

Public Liability Insurance 

Provides cover to help protect insured entities in the event that a third party claims they have suffered a serious injury, or 
their property has been damaged due to the insured’s negligence.  

Refer to the attached FNSW Association and Club Handbook for further information. 

  

Public Liability Certificates of Currency 

The 2026 public liability insurance Certificates of Currency (CoCs) are available online – click here 

  

Management Liability Insurance 

Provides cover to help protect insured entities and their Directors and Officers against alleged or actual Wrongful 
acts.  This is a ‘claims made’ policy which requires the insured entity to notify Gow-Gates if at any time it becomes aware 
of circumstances which may result in a claim under the policy.  Refer to the attached FNSW Association and Club 
Handbook for further information. 

  

Risk Management Resources 

These are available on the FNSW Insurance website: 

• Match Day ground inspection checklist 

• Safe Football Poster 

• FA Perform+ injury prevention program 

• Videos for associations and clubs: 

o What is Duty of Care (2 min video) 

o Risk Management (2 min video) 

o What is personal accident insurance? (2 min video) 

  

Further information & Assistance 

Gow-Gates insurance enquiries – Ph: 02 8267 9999 

Football NSW Insurance website 

https://www.gowgates.com.au/sport-programs/football-nsw
https://www.gowgates.com.au/sport-programs/football-nsw
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/image/upload/Sports%20Website/FOOTBALL/2023/Coverage%20Summary/Football%20NSW
https://footballnsw.com.au/certificates-of-currency/
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/image/upload/v1680567690/Sports%20Website/FOOTBALL/Gow-Gates_SPO018_Match-Day-Inspection_2021_jwyybx.pdf
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/image/upload/v1680567711/Sports%20Website/FOOTBALL/Gow-Gates_SPO014_Safe-Football_2021_unnayd.pdf
https://footballaustralia.com.au/performance/football-australia-perform
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/video/upload/c_scale,f_auto,q_auto:eco,w_850/v1/gowgates-web/production/videos/gow-gates_group_-_what_is_duty_care__1_of_3__version_2_Original_ds70uu.webm?_a=BACADKEv
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/video/upload/c_scale,f_auto,q_auto:eco,w_850/v1/gowgates-web/production/videos/Gow-Gates_Group_-_Risk_Management_-_60_Seconds_-_3_of_total_3_yx4nwt.webm?_a=BACADKEv
https://res.cloudinary.com/gow-gates/video/upload/c_scale,f_auto,q_auto:eco,w_850/v1/gowgates-web/production/videos/gow-gates_group_-_what_is_personal_accident_insurance__how_does_it_work__-_60_seconds_-__2_of_total_3_Original_ipmj1y.webm?_a=BACADKEv
https://www.gowgates.com.au/sport-programs/football-nsw


 

Cheers, Aaron 

 

 

Aaron Dibdin (he/him/his)  

Head of Community & Member Services  
 

P: 02 8814 4454  

 

E: aarond@footballnsw.com.au  

   

Valentine Sports Park ,  Glenwood ,  NSW ,  2768 
   

www.footballnsw.com.au  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands  
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.  

We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the la
nd  
and waters of NSW. 

  

This e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially sensitive. It may 
be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the 
intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete both e-mails, destroy 
any copies and do not disclose their contents to any person. In these circumstances, any use or 
dissemination of this e-mail, or any other dealing based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be a 
breach of Australian law. No warranty is given by us that the integrity or security of this e-mail (including 
any attachments) has been maintained through transmission nor that it is free of viruses or any other 
defect or error. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. The opinions in this email may not 
necessarily reflect the opinions of Football NSW Limited. If the content of this email is personal or 
unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. Formatting may have altered 
in transmission. [ECV140416t1104] 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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